From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 3/3/2012 7:56:52 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Amp comtracts in DR

Damon and I are going to get everyone together to hash this out asap.

----- Original Message -----

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailto:SBD4(@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 05:00 PM
To: Tisdale, Matthew

Subject: Amp comtracts in DR

Matthew --

Are you ready to chat about the procedural fun with the amp contracts? I think I have a low-work solution, at least
from the pg&e perspective. I'm ajRedacted but may have to call back from a land line. Thanks!

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
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